

1 = 50

Diablo Canyon Power Plant P.O. Box 56 Avila Beach, CA 93424

800.545.6000

October 13, 2003

PG&E Letter DCL-03-128

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission ATTN: Document Control Desk Washington, DC 20555-0001

Docket No. 50-275, OL-DPR-80
Docket No. 50-323, OL-DPR-82
Diablo Canyon Units 1 and 2
Emergency Plan Implementing Procedure Update

Dear Commissioners and Staff:

In accordance with Section V, "Implementing Procedures," of 10 CFR 50, Appendix E, enclosed is an update to the emergency plan (EP) implementing procedures for Diablo Canyon Power Plant, Units 1 and 2.

As provided under 10 CFR 50.54(q), the changes have been made without prior NRC approval since they do not decrease the effectiveness of the EP. The EP, as changed, continues to meet the standards of 10 CFR 50.47(b) and 10 CFR 50, Appendix E.

This update does not contain privacy/proprietary information in accordance with NRC Generic Letter 81-27.

If there are any questions regarding this update, please contact Mr. Mark Lemke of my staff at (805) 545-4787.

Sincerely,

Yames E. Tomkins Director – Site Services

ddm/1345 Enclosures

cc:

Bruce S. Mallett David L. Proulx

Girija S. Shukla

cc/enc: Senior Emergency Preparedness Inspector (RGN-IV/DRS)

LOCATION OF PRIVACY/PROPRIETARY INFORMATION IN EMERGENCY PLAN IMPLEMENTING PROCEDURES FOR DIABLO CANYON POWER PLANT, UNITS 1 AND 2

Procedure Number	Privacy/ Proprietary Information	Title/Location of Privacy/Proprietary Information
EP G-3, Revision 41	No	Emergency Notification of Off-Site Agencies
EP RB-5, Revision 5	No	Personnel Decontamination
EP RB-10, Revision 10	No	Protective Action Recommendations

DIABLO CANYON POWER PLANT EMERGENCY PLAN IMPLEMENTING PROCEDURES

Table of Contents - Emergency Plan Implementing Procedures Volume 1A (OM10.ID3 only), Volume 1B (OM10.DC1 only), and Volume 3B

Proc. No.	Rev.	Title
OM10.DC1	2A	Emergency Preparedness Drills and Exercises
EP G-1	32	Emergency Classification and Emergency Plan Activation
EP G-2	26	Interim Emergency Response Organization
EP G-3*	41	Notification of Off-Site Agencies and Emergency Response Organization Personnel
EP G-4	21	Assembly and Accountability
EP G-5	9A	Evacuation of Nonessential Site Personnel
EP R-2	21	Release of Airborne Radioactive Materials Initial Assessment
EP R-3	8C	Release of Radioactive Liquids
EP R-7	13A	Off-Site Transportation Accidents
EP OR-3	6A	Emergency Recovery
EP RB-1	5B	Personnel Dosimetry
EP RB-2	5	Emergency Exposure Guides
EP RB-3	4	Stable Iodine Thyroid Blocking
EP RB-4	4A	Access to and Establishment of Controlled Areas Under
		Emergency Conditions
EP RB-5*	5	Personnel Decontamination
EP RB-8	16	Instructions for Field Monitoring Teams
EP RB-9	11A	Calculation of Release Rate
EP RB-10*	10	Protective Action Recommendations
EP RB-11	12	Emergency Offsite Dose Calculations .
EP RB-12	6	Plant Vent Iodine and Particulate Sampling During Accident Conditions
EP RB-14	7A	Core Damage Assessment Procedure
EP RB-15	11	Post Accident Sampling System
EP EF-1	30	Activation and Operation of the Technical Support Center
EP EF-2	27	Operational Support Center
EP EF-3	23	Activation and Operation of the Emergency Operations Facility
EP EF-4	14	Activation of the Off-Site Emergency Laboratory
EP EF-9	8	Backup Emergency Response Facilities
EP EF-10	5	Joint Media Center Activation and Operation

^{*} Procedure included in this submittal

; :: 2007 .

*** ISSUED FOR USE BY: _______ DATE: _____ EXPIRES: _____ **
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY NUMBER EP G-3
NUCLEAR POWER GENERATION REVISION 41
DIABLO CANYON POWER PLANT PAGE 1 OF 2
EMERGENCY PLAN IMPLEMENTING PROCEDURE UNITS

TITLE: Emergency Notification of Off-Site Agencies

1 AND 2

09/17/03 EFFECTIVE DATE

PROCEDURE CLASSIFICATION: QUALITY RELATED

TABLE OF CONTENTS

<u>SECTION</u>	<u>PAGE</u>
SCOPE	1
DISCUSSION	1
RESPONSIBILITIES	
INSTRUCTIONS	2
RECORDS	2
ATTACHMENTS	
REFERENCES	

1. SCOPE

This procedure provides instructions for emergency notification of federal, state, and local agencies in the event of an emergency declared per EP G-1, Accident Classification and Emergency Plan Activation.

2. <u>DISCUSSION</u>

The San Luis Obispo County Sheriff's Watch Commander and the State Office of Emergency Services are to be notified within 15 minutes of an initial classification of an emergency, a new protective action recommendation, changes to emergency classification levels, changes to protective action recommendations, and emergency terminations.

The NRC is to be notified after state and local agencies, but within one hour, and is to be made by the shift manager, shift foreman, or a licensed operator.

If the NRC requests an open phone line with the control room, a licensed operator or other knowledgeable person should be provided for this purpose.

3. <u>RESPONSIBILITIES</u>

Interim Site Emergency Coordinator (ISEC)

- Approves all offsite notifications and protective action recommendations until relieved.
- Ensures off-site agency emergency notifications are performed until relieved.

Communicators

• Ensure the performance of off-site emergency notifications.

NUMBER EP G-3 REVISION 41 PAGE 2 OF 2

TITLE: Emergency Notification of Off-Site Agencies

UNITS 1 AND 2

Site Emergency Coordinator (SEC)

- If in command and control after relieving the ISEC, approves all offsite notifications and protective action recommendations until relieved by the recovery manager.
- Ensures off-site agency emergency notifications are performed until relieved.

Recovery Manager (RM)

- Approves all offsite notifications and protective action recommendations.
- Ensures off-site agency emergency notifications are performed.

4. INSTRUCTIONS

4.1 New Notifications

Following a new emergency classification or new protective action recommendation (PAR), ensure:

- 4.1.1 Form 69-20596, DCPP Emergency Notification Form, is completed immediately.
- 4.1.2 Within 15 minutes of emergency classification or PAR approval, SLO County and CA State are notified.
- 4.1.3 After County and State notifications, notify the NRC as soon as possible, but within 1 hour.
- 4.2 Follow-Up Notifications
 - 4.2.1 Complete follow-up Form 69-20596, DCPP Emergency Notification Form approximately every 45 minutes, or sooner if conditions change significantly.
 - 4.2.2 Follow-up notifications to an offsite agency may be waived if it agrees that routine updates are not necessary and conditions are stable.

5. RECORDS

- 5.1 Forms 69-20596, completed for drills, are nonquality good business records and shall be retained by Emergency Planning for three years.
- Forms 69-20596 completed for a real event are quality related records and shall be retained in accordance with AD10.ID1.

6. ATTACHMENTS

- 6.1 "Instructions for the DCPP Emergency Notification Form," 9/12/03
- 6.2 Form 69-20596, "DCPP Emergency Notification Form," 9/11/03

7. REFERENCES

None

DIABLO CANYON POWER PLANT EP G-3 ATTACHMENT 6.1

1 and 2

Notifica	tion Process Instructions			
	structions are provided to give an overview and timing requirements for providing emergency			
i	ation and protective action recommendation notifications			
	Time - 0			
	Conditions requiring emergency action level classification are recognized or, in the case of a new			
	PAR, MIDAS report is available. This starts the 15-minute clock for the decision maker to classify or approve the classification or PAR.			
1	e + 15			
	Classification is approved or, in the case of a new PAR, the PAR is approved within 15 minutes of			
	Fime -0. This is the date and time entered in blocks 7 & 8.			
Tim	e + 30			
]	Notifications for the classification or PAR are complete within 15 minutes of Time + 15.			
Genera	Instructions			
• All	blocks on the form must be completed.			
• At l	beginning of notification to offsite agencies, state the following:			
1	s is from Diablo Canyon Power Plant. I am the I am calling to make an			
-	rgency Notification."			
Block	Instructions			
1	Check either drill or real emergency event.			
2	Check unit that event applies to. If both units affected, then check both.			
3	Enter number of message.			
	Number sequentially regardless of notification type - new, follow-up, or termination			
4	Enter type of notification.			
	□ New			
	 Initial notification for Unusual Event, Alert, Site Area Emergency, and General Emergency is <u>REQUIRED WITHIN 15 MINUTES</u>. 			
	 Notification of a new PAR due to a significant change in projected offsite dose (PAG 			
	exceeded in a new PAZ), or wind direction shifts to a new sector during a General			
	Emergency is <u>REQUIRED WITHIN 15 MINUTES</u> of PAR approval.			
	Follow-up means same ECL and same PAR. Notification <u>not</u> required within a specified			
	time frame. Establish appropriate time of updates with offsite agencies. Typically about every 45 minutes.			
	Termination – notification for termination of event.			
5	Enter classification of event per EP G-1 or PAR.			
	Unusual Event			
	□ Alert			
	☐ Site Area Emergency			
	General Emergency			
	□ PAR at General Emergency			
6	Enter the EAL for the emergency classification that is in effect. Refer to EP G-1.			
7	Enter date of approval of classification or PAR. (See Block 14)			
*	Use mm/dd/yy format.			

EP G-3 (UNITS 1 AND 2) ATTACHMENT 6.1

8	Enter time of approval of classification or PAR. (See Block 14)			
ł	Use 2400 clock format.			
	Brief description – add additional words that help describe the event (e.g., if fire, describe the type and location). This should be used for amplifying information only, and then only if deemed necessary. It is not necessary to describe the event in detail. Avoid the use of jargon.			
9	If required, assistance would be requested by calling 911, as noted on this form.			
	Must check at least one box regarding assistance requested. Ambulance means medical needs; law enforcement means sheriff's department.			
10	Radiological Release Status.			
	NOTE: Background is <.02 mrem/hr.			
1	□ PIC			
	 Use North Gate PIC exposure rate if wind is from 147-168 degrees. 			
	 Use Shooting Range PIC exposure rate if wind is from 304-326 degrees. 			
	☐ Field Reading			
	 Use Field Monitoring Team measured site boundary exposure rate if available. 			
	☐ Calculated			
	 If measured site boundary exposure rate is not available, use calculated site boundary TEDE dose rate from EP R-2 or MIDAS. 			
10.1	☐ Check only one box below – 10.1, 10.2, 10.3, or 10.4.			
10.2	☐ 10.1 means any ongoing release is due to normal plant operations and is below tech spec			
10.3	limits.			
10.4	□ 10.2 means a release attributable to the event in progress, and resulted in rad monitor alarm, either currently in or were in prior to being isolated but the release is still below background at the site boundary.			
	NOTE: Plant vent monitors are RE-14, 14R, 24, 24R, 28, 28, 29. Steam release monitors are RE-71, 72, 73, 74.			
	☐ 10.3 same as 10.2 only now with dose indicated at the site boundary.			
	☐ 10.4 used for puff releases such as a VCT, GDT, or LHUT rupture, or when the "release" has been terminated.			

EP G-3 (UNITS 1 AND 2) ATTACHMENT 6.1

11	• Enter speed in m per hour (MPH)		po County requires w	ind speed to be reported in miles				
	• Conversion: meters/sec x 2.2 = mph.							
	Enter wind direction in degrees.							
	Degrees From	Wind From	Wind To	Affected PAZ's				
	349-11	N	S	Ocean				
	12-33	NNE	SSW	Ocean				
	34-56	NE	SW	Ocean				
	57-78	ENE	WSW	Ocean				
	79-101	Е	W	Ocean				
	102-123	ESE	WNW	1, 2, Ocean				
	124-146	SE	NW	1, 2				
	147-168	SSE	NNW	1, 2, 5, 9				
	169-191	S	N	1, 2, 5, 9				
	192-213	SSW	NNE	1, 2, 5, 9				
	214-236	SW	NE	1, 2, 4, 5, 8, 9				
	237-258 WSW ENE 1, 2, 3, 4, 8							
	259-281	W	E	1, 2, 3, 4, 7, 8, 11				
	282-303	WNW	ESE	1, 2, 3, 6, 7, 10, 11, 12				
	304-326	NW	SE	1, 2, 12				
	327-348	NNW	SSE	Ocean				
12			(PAR) – plant condit 2.1, 12.2, 12.3, or 12.	ion and recommendations 4.				
12.1	☐ 12.1 Unusua	l Event or Alert - Re	ecommendation - No	Protective Action Required.				
12.2	☐ 12.2 Site Ar	ea Emergency - Rec	ommendation - No Pr	otective Action Required.				
12.3				em TEDE and < 5,000 mrem				
12.4	Thyroid CDI		,	ŕ				
	Recomm	endation - automatic	evacuation of PAZ 1	& 2.				
	- A PAR s	hould take no longer	than 15 minutes to fo	rmulate and receive approval from				
			MIDAS report is prod					
	1		• •	em TEDE or ≥ 5,000 mrem				
	Thyroid CDI	Ξ.	•	·				
	1		evacuation of PAZ 1					
		S report is available, il PAZs shall be iden		ional PAZs based on dose. These				
	NOTE:	1.) County has addit	ional actions of shelte	ring adjacent PAZs as appropriate.				
		2.) State/County may		eral public in the affected PAZ(s)				

EP G-3 (UNITS 1 AND 2) ATTACHMENT 6.1

13	DCPP has made its recommendation in block 12. Request the UDAC coordinator for concurrence of the DCPP PAR.
	• Check only one box below 13.1, 13.2, 13.3, or 13.4.
13.1 13.2 13.3 13.4 13.5 13.6	NOTE: PAR approval shall be within 15 minutes of the time a dose projection or MIDAS report is produced. □ 13.1 "UDAC is not ready" means UDAC is either not staffed or is staffed but not ready to comment on block 12. Go to step 14. □ 13.2 Check if UDAC concurs with DCPP PAR (Block 12), then go to Step 13.6. □ 13.3 Check if UDAC concurs with DCPP PAR (Block 12), but recommends additional sheltering or evacuation (denoted by S or E). IPZ recommendation note is for County use only. □ 13.4 Check if UDAC concurs with DCPP PAR (Block 12), but may later have additional recommendations. 13.5 Used for additional comments the County Health Officer, County Emergency Services Director, and/or RM/SEC/ISEC may need. 13.6 Insert UDAC Coordinators (County member) name.
14	 Check appropriate box of approver. Enter name of approver. If desired, allow approver to sign or initial the form.
15	 NOTE: If drill, use drill phone numbers. Notification to County and State shall be within 15 minutes of approval (Block 8 time). If communicating by phone, note time of beginning of phone call. If verbal notification is used, note the time the Advisor to the County begins notification to County or State. Notifications – Note time at beginning of the phone call. Check box for applicable phone number used for notification.

*** ISSU	ED FOR USE BY:	DATE:	EXPIRES:	***
	GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPAN		NUMBER	EP RB-5
NUCLEA	AR POWER GENERATION		REVISION	5
DIABLO	CANYON POWER PLANT		PAGE	1 OF 7
EMERG	ENCY PLAN IMPLEMENTING P	ROCEDURE	UNITS	
				AND
TITLE:	Alternate Personnel Decontamin	nation Facilities	1	

09/11/03 EFFECTIVE DATE

A

PROCEDURE CLASSIFICATION: QUALITY RELATED REVIEW LEVEL: "A"

TABLE OF CONTENTS

<u>SECTION</u>	<u>PAGE</u>
SCOPE	
DISCUSSION	
RESPONSIBILITIES	
PREREQUISITES	2
PRECAUTIONS	2
INSTRUCTIONS	
Decon Facility Identification	2
Decon Facility Selection	5
Decon Facility Activation and Use	5
REFERENCES	7
ATTACHMENTS	7

1. SCOPE

1.1 This procedure provides instruction for the selection of alternate personnel decontamination facilities for use by plant personnel under emergency conditions when the normal decontamination facility at access control is not available for use.

2. <u>DISCUSSION</u>

- 2.1 Radiologically contaminated plant personnel are normally decontaminated using the decontamination facility at the radiologically controlled area (RCA) 85 foot access control.
- 2.2 This procedure describes alternate decontamination facilities and lists some criteria for their selection. In addition, this procedure lists the decontamination supplies generally available at the preferred off-site decontamination facility at the company's information center plus guidelines for the activation and use of this facility. This material may provide guidance for the activation and use of other alternate decontamination facilities, if needed.

NUMBER EP RB-5 5

REVISION

PAGE

2 OF 7

Alternate Personnel Decontamination Facilities TITLE:

UNITS 1 AND 2

3. RESPONSIBILITIES

- The radiological advisor (RA) shall determine the decontamination facilities to be used 3.1 under emergency conditions.
- 3.2 Radiation protection engineers, foreman or technicians should supervise the transport and decontamination of contaminated personnel, as directed by the RA and SEC.
- Emergency planning shall ensure the off-site decontamination facility at the company's 3.3 information center in a state of readiness per EP MT-30, "Decontamination Center".

4. **PREREQUISITES**

- 4.1 Activation of the on-site emergency organization is required for use of this procedure.
- 4.2 The RA's direction is required prior to use of any alternate decontamination facilities. In addition, SEC approval is required prior to evacuation of personnel from the site, whether contaminated or not.

5. **PRECAUTIONS**

None

6. **INSTRUCTIONS**

6.1 Decon Facility Identification: A listing of suggested decontamination facilities is given below, in decreasing order of preference (most preferable first).

On-site facilities 6.1.1

Access Control Decon Facility

- Located at access control on the 85' level in the auxiliary building. 1.
- 2. This is the generally preferred decontamination facility; however, it has only a single sink and shower making the handling of large numbers difficult.
- 3. Refer to radiation protection procedures for use of this facility.

TITLE: Alternate Personnel Decontamination Facilities

NUMBER EP RB-5 REVISION 5 PAGE 3 OF 7 UNITS 1 AND 2

b. Bio Lab Diver Facility

- 1. Located at the intake area at the foot of the access road.
- 2. This is generally the most preferred alternate to access control due to its closed system effluent tank (must be pumped out by tanker truck). However, some backtracking by personnel being decontaminated over their entrance path is required upon exit from this facility (shower entrances and men's/women's room entrance doors otherwise, separate entrance/exit paths may be established).
- 3. Four individual showers and one washbasin are located in the men's room; two individual showers and one washbasin are located in the women's room.
- 4. Decontamination supplies are not normally stocked at this facility. Obtain these supplies from RP at access control.

c. Admin Shower and Locker Areas

- 1. Men's and women's shower and locker areas are located just inside the east entrance on the north side of the administration building; the men's facility (Room 118) is located on the first floor, while the women's facility (Room M03) is located up a short flight of stairs to the mezzanine.
- 2. These facilities may not be as preferable as the diver facility, due to their connection to the site sewage system, however, unlike the other onsite alternate decontamination facilities, the administration building facilities allow the establishment of completely separate entrance and exit paths.
 - a) The sump pumps to the administrative building should be deactivated to prevent an unmonitored release when the showers are used for decontamination of personnel contaminated with licensed activity. The shut off switch for the administration building sump pumps is located in a panel box mounted on the north turbine building bridge trestle just above the 85 foot level. It is labeled sewage pump station #3.
- 3. Seventeen showers sharing a common space with separate entrance and exit, plus nine wash basins are located in the men's facility (118); six individual showers and fourteen wash basins are located in the women's facility (M03). In addition, there is an oversize shower in the handicapped shower room (119) and a floor basin in the janitor's room (120), both located inside the men's facility.
- 4. Decontamination supplies are not normally stocked at these facilities. Obtain these supplies from RP at access control.

TITLE:

Alternate Personnel Decontamination Facilities

NUMBER EP RB-5 REVISION 5

PAGE

UNITS 1 AND 2

4 OF 7

d. Maintenance Shop Building (MSB)

1. The men's room (111) and women's room (109) are located on the first floor just west of the entrance at the center of the north side of the building (facing the simulator/training building).

- 2. This facility is not generally as preferable as the other facilities due to its connection to the site sewage system, plus there is only one entrance/exit route requiring backtracking.
 - a) The sump pumps to the maintenance shop and simulator buildings should be deactivated to prevent an unmonitored release when the showers are used for decontamination of personnel contaminated with licensed activity. The shut off switch for these pumps is located in a panel box mounted on a stand just south of the simulator building atrium and west of the concrete walkway.
- 3. Four individual showers and two washbasins are located in the men's room (111); three individual showers and three washbasins are located in the women's room (109).
- 4. Decontamination supplies are not normally stocked at this facility. Obtain these supplies from RP at access control.

6.1.2 Off-site facilities

- a. The Company's Information Center Decontamination Facility
 - This facility is located in a separate building behind the main information center building, which is located on the west frontage road to Highway 101 (Ontario Rd.), just south of the San Luis Bay Drive turnoff to Avila Beach.
 - 2. This is the only designated off-site decontamination facility for non-injured personnel.
 - 3. One shower and one washbasin are located in both decontamination rooms in this facility.
 - 4. This facility is normally stocked with decontamination supplies; see Attachment 8.1 for a general listing or EP MT-30 for a detailed listing of these supplies.
 - a) Supplies from the plant, the emergency kits or other available sources may augment the stored supplies stored at this facility.
- b. French Hospital Emergency Room
 - 1. This facility is located at French Hospital at 1911 Johnson Avenue in San Luis Obispo city.
 - 2. This is the only decontamination facility designated for injured personnel requiring immediate off-site medical attention. It should only be selected for personnel with serious medical conditions requiring prompt care.

NUMBER EP RB-5 REVISION 5 PAGE 5 OF 7

TITLE: Alternate Personnel Decontamination Facilities

UNITS 1 AND 2

6.2 Decon Facility Selection

- 6.2.1 The RA should designate the decontamination facility for use; SEC concurrence is required if personnel must first be moved off-site.
 - a. Prior RA authorization is not required in the case of a general site evacuation in which contaminated personnel are identified at off-site assembly areas (see EP G-5, "Evacuation of Nonessential Site Personnel"). In this instance, the company's information center decontamination facility should be used. The RA should be informed and SEC authorization is still required for release of personnel from the site.
- 6.2.2 The RA and SEC are free to determine the best decontamination facility for use, whether listed in this procedure or not, using their best judgment and information available.
- 6.2.3 Only the access control and information center decontamination facilities are stocked for immediate use (although there is a count rate instrument with a pancake probe at the information center, additional instruments such as a dose rate meter will have to be obtained from the plant or existing emergency kits.).

6.3 Decon Facility Activation and Use

- 6.3.1 On-site facilities
 - a. The decontamination facility at access control may be used without prior RA approval per radiation protection procedures.
 - b. The RA, prior to use should, approve any alternate on-site decontamination facility.
 - c. Radiation protection personnel must be designated to supervise the decontamination process, and should supervise transportation to the specified facility.
 - d. Decontamination should be performed per RCP D-600, "Personnel Decontamination and Evaluation".
 - e. Prior to decontamination efforts, the alternate on-site decontamination facility must be prepared (contamination control areas, control points, step off pads, etc.) and stocked (decontamination materials, equipment and instruments such as soap, towels, brushes, plastic bags, temporary clothing, survey meters, etc.).

NUMBER EP RB-5 REVISION 5

PAGE

6 OF 7

TITLE: Alternate Personnel Decontamination Facilities

UNITS 1 AND 2

6.3.2 Off-site facilities

- a. The use of any off-site decontamination facility should receive prior approval by the RA (see exception below).
 - 1. An exception to prior RA authorization is the activation of the company's information center decontamination facility for use for general site evacuees see section 6.2.1a of this procedure for an explanation of this exception.
 - 2. Upon SEC approval, radiation protection personnel shall be designated to supervise the decontamination process, including transportation of known or suspected contaminated personnel to the specified decontamination facility.
 - 3. Decontamination should be performed per RCP D-600, "Personnel Decontamination and Evaluation".
- b. Use of the information center decontamination facility:
 - 1. There is a single count rate instrument at the facility. Additional instruments may be obtained at the plant or from the emergency kits.
 - 2. The key to unlock the decontamination facility is located in each of the emergency kits located in the simulator building, room 126. A key may also be obtained from the information center personnel.
 - 3. The facility south room contains the supply cabinets and electric hot water heater. If necessary, activate the water heater with the switch in the breaker box located on the wall behind the cabinets.
 - 4. Stock each of the two shower rooms with shampoo, soap, towels, replacement clothing, etc.
 - 5. Set up contamination control areas, control points, step off pads, parking areas, etc., with the signs, barricade tape, etc., found in the supply cabinet.
 - 6. The drain tank for the two decontamination showers and sinks holds 4,000 gallons. The tank is located in a large mostly underground vault that is south east of the facility. It is a confined space and difficult to enter. Assume the tank has adequate volume remaining to handle the waste water. Assistance from building services and safety should be obtained prior to entering the vault.

NUMBER EP RB-5 REVISION 5 PAGE 7 OF 7

1 AND 2

UNITS

TITLE: Alternate Personnel Decontamination Facilities

7. Make provisions to store and label contaminated clothing and personal effects using the supplies located in the cabinet.

- 8. Decontamination should be performed in accordance with RCP D-600, "Personnel Decontamination and Evaluation" by RP engineers, foreman or technicians. A controlled copy of this procedure is located at the decontamination center together with copies of its Forms 69-9392, "Personnel Decontamination and Evaluation Report" and 69-9392-1 "Personnel Contamination Log"
- c. Use of French Hospital decontamination facility.
 - 1. Use of this facility is reserved for contaminated personnel with significant medical conditions requiring prompt medical care (broken bones, significant loss of blood, head injuries, heart attack, significant radiological overexposure, etc.).
 - 2. Personnel with injuries or illnesses requiring prompt off-site medical attention and who have radiological complications should be treated per CP M-13, "Personnel Injury (or Illness) with Radioactive Contamination or Personnel Overexposure."

7. REFERENCES

- 7.1 RCP D-600, "Personnel Decontamination and Evaluation."
- 7.2 EP G-5, "Evacuation of Nonessential Site Personnel."
- 7.3 EP MT-30, "Decontamination Center."
- 7.4 EP MT-21, "Field and Evacuee Monitoring Equipment."
- 7.5 CP M-13, "Personnel Injury (or Illness) with Radioactive Contamination or Personnel Overexposure."

8. <u>ATTACHMENTS</u>

8.1 "Decontamination Facility Supplies," 07/08/03

DIABLO CANYON POWER PLANT EP RB-5 ATTACHMENT 8.1

1 AND 2

TITLE: Decontamination Facility Supplies

NOTE: INFO only. See EP MT-30 for most current and accurate listing.

CONTAMINATED SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL SUPPLIES

- 2 (33 gal.) Plastic Garbage Cans
- 2 Boxes Plastic Trash Bags with Ties
- 50 Ziploc Bags (approx. 18"x24")
- 50 Ziploc Bags (approx. 2"x4")
- 20 Contamination Tags

PERSONAL DECONTAMINATION SUPPLIES

- 20 Bars of Soap
- 8 Bottles of Shampoo
- 4 Scissors
- 6 Brushes (for Scrubbing Skin and Nails)
- 10 Packages Wipealls or Paper Towels
- 1 Bottle Hand Cream
- 1 Package Q-tips

REPLACEMENT CLOTHING, TOWELS

- 4 doz. Terrycloth Towels
- 4 doz. Disposable Coveralls or Surgical Tops and Bottoms
- 4 doz. Sandals (Assorted Sizes)
- 4 doz. Washcloths

MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT

- 2 Rolls of Magenta and Yellow Barricade Tape
- 4 Radiation Caution Tags
- 4 Radiological Contamination Caution Signs
- 1 Box Surgical Gloves
- 4 Bottles KI Tablets (14 Tablets/Bottle)
- 1 First Aid Kit
- 4 Blankets
- 3 Rolls Magenta and Yellow Rad Tape (2")
- 3 Rolls Duct Tape
- 1 Package Maslin
- 1 Step-off Pad
- 5 Pens or Markers

DOCUMENTS

Procedure EP RB-5, Personnel Decontamination
Procedure EP G-5, Evacuation of Nonessential Site Personnel
Procedure RCP D-600, Personnel Decontamination and Evaluation
Contamination Report Forms (Form No. 69-9392)
Personnel Contamination Log (Form No. 69-9392-1)

*** ISSUED FOR USE BY: DATE: EXPIRES: ***
PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY NUMBER EP RB-10
NUCLEAR POWER GENERATION REVISION 10
DIABLO CANYON POWER PLANT PAGE 1 OF 5
EMERGENCY PLAN IMPLEMENTING PROCEDURE UNITS

TITLE: Protective Action Recommendations

1 AND 2

09/17/03 EFFECTIVE DATE

PROCEDURE CLASSIFICATION: QUALITY RELATED

1. SCOPE

- 1.1 This procedure provides guidance for providing protective action recommendations (PARs) for the public within the twelve protective action zones of San Luis Obispo County during a radiological emergency at Diablo Canyon.
- 1.2 This procedure does not include methodologies for performing dose assessment or analyzing plant conditions.
- 1.3 This procedure does not provide protective action recommendation guidance for the 50 mile ingestion pathway zone (IPZ). This is the responsibility of San Luis Obispo County and California Department of Health Services.

2. DISCUSSION

Following the declaration of an emergency at Diablo Canyon, emergency response personnel evaluate the power plant for any radiological release. This evaluation is used to assess the potential for radiological exposure to the public (known as dose assessment).

Dose assessment provides the basis for providing public protective action recommendations (PARs) to San Luis Obispo County emergency operations center (EOC) officials.

The San Luis Obispo County EOC officials consider PARs and other conditions such as road or weather conditions to make protective action decisions (PADs) for the safety of the public.

3. **DEFINITIONS**

- 3.1 Controlled Area The area between the protected area and the site boundary.
- Evacuation The urgent removal of people from an area to avoid or reduce high-level, short-term exposure, usually from a plume or from deposited activity.
- 3.3 Members of the Public Individuals outside of the site boundary.
- 3.4 Protective Action Recommendation (PAR) A recommendation to protect members of the public or emergency workers from unwarranted radiation exposure resulting from an accident at DCPP.
- 3.5 Protective Action Decision (PAD) Decision made by San Luis Obispo County EOC officials, based on PARs and other conditions, for members of the public to either evacuate or shelter in place.
- 3.6 Protective Action Zone A designated area where protective actions may be required.
- 3.7 Restricted Area The protected area of the plant associated within the power block. The restricted area does not include the intake area.

NUMBER EP RB-10 REVISION 10 PAGE 2 OF 5

TITLE: Protective Action Recommendations

UNITS 1 AND 2

4. <u>RESPONSIBILITIES</u>

- 4.1 Interim Site Emergency Coordinator (ISEC) approval of PARs until relieved by the site emergency coordinator or the recovery manager.
- 4.2 Site Emergency Coordinator (SEC) approval of PARs upon relieving the ISEC, until relieved by the recovery manager.
- 4.3 Recovery Manager (RM) approval of PARs upon relieving the ISEC or the SEC.
- 4.4 Emergency Evaluation Coordinator control room offsite dose projections and PAR determination until relieved by the EOF radiological manager.
- 4.5 Emergency Liaison Coordinator DCPP emergency notifications and obtaining interim site emergency coordinator approval until relieved by the TSC liaison advisor or the agency liaison at the EOF.
- 4.6 Liaison Advisor TSC communication of approved PARs to San Luis Obispo County, the California Office of Emergency Services, and the NRC operations center until relieved by the agency liaison at the EOF.
- 4.7 Radiological Manager off-site dose projections and PAR development, upon relieving the control room emergency evaluation coordinator.
- 4.8 Agency Liaison communication of PAR information to the SLO County EOC, California Office of Emergency Services, and the NRC operations center.

5. INSTRUCTIONS

- 5.1 Offsite Dose Assessment
 - 5.1.1 Offsite dose assessment information will be provided by personnel performing calculations primarily by use of computer dose assessment programs or manually in accordance with EP RB-11.
- 5.2 Protective Action Recommendation
 - 5.2.1 If a General Emergency is declared, as a minimum, the PAR shall be to evacuate PAZs 1 and 2.
 - 5.2.2 Once dose assessment data is available, protective action recommendations (PARs) shall be approved within 15 minutes.
 - 5.2.3 Protective action recommendations are based on criteria provided by EPA 400 Protective Action Guides (PAGs).
 - a. If the 3 hour projected dose to a Protective Action Zone (PAZ) is < 1000 mrem TEDE and < 5000 mrem thyroid CDE, no protective action recommendation should be provided for the public within that PAZ.
 - b. When the 3 hour projected dose to a PAZ is ≥ 1000 mrem TEDE or ≥ 5000 mrem thyroid CDE, recommend evacuation for the public from that PAZ.

NUMBER EP RB-10 REVISION 10 PAGE 3 OF 5 UNITS 1 AND 2

TITLE: Protective Action Recommendations

5.2.4 New PARs shall be made whenever:

- a. Projected off-site dose increases significantly, or exceeds the PAG in a new PAZ.
- b. Wind direction shifts to a new sector during a General Emergency.
- 5.2.5 When the dose assessment conditions of section 5.2.3.b are met, DCPP Emergency Notification Form (69-20596), section 12.4, states that the State of California and San Luis Obispo County may consider Potassium Iodide (KI) for the general public within the affected PAZ(s).
- 5.3 Approval of Protective Action Recommendations
 - 5.3.1 Prior to County and State notification of PARs, the DCPP recommendation shall be approved by the ISEC, SEC, or the Recovery Manager.
- 5.4 Notification of Protective Action Recommendation
 - 5.4.1 Notification of PARs shall be performed in accordance with EP G-3.
 - 5.4.2 Notification of initial and new PARs shall be communicated to San Luis Obispo County and California State emergency services personnel within 15 minutes.
 - 5.4.3 Follow up PAR notifications, when the recommendation has not changed, should be made approximately every 45 minutes.
- 6. RECORDS

None

- 7. APPENDICES
 - 7.1 Sheltering Effectiveness
 - 7.2 Evacuation Time Estimates
- 8. REFERENCES
 - 8.1 EPA 400-R-92-001, May 1992"Manual of Protective Action Guides and Protective Actions for Nuclear Incidents," U.S.
 - 8.2 EP G-3, "Notification of Off-site Agencies".
 - 8.3 September 2002 "Evacuation Time Assessment for Transient and Permanent Population from Various Areas Within the Plume Exposure Pathway Emergency Planning Zone" DCPP 2002 Update.

NUMBER **EP RB-10**

REVISION 10

PAGE 4 OF 5

UNITS 1 AND 2

TITLE: **Protective Action Recommendations**

APPENDIX 7.1 SHELTERING EFFECTIVENESS

Shielding Factor^(a)

Structure or Location		Average	Range	
a.	Outside	1.0		
b.	Vehicles	1.0		
c.	Wood frame house (no basement)(b)	0.9		
d.	Basement of wood house	0.6	0.1 to 0.7 ^(c)	
e.	Masonry house (no basement)	0.6	0.4 to 0.7 ^(c)	
f.	Basement of masonry house	0.4	0.1 to 0.5 ^(c)	
g.	Large office or industrial building	0.2	0.1 to 0.3 ^(c,d)	

NOTES:

- The ratio of the interior dose to the exterior dose. (a)
- (b) A wood frame house with brick or stone veneer is approximately equivalent to a masonry house for shielding purposes.
- This range is mainly due to different wall materials and different geometries. (c)
- (d) The reduction factor depends on where the personnel are located with the building (e.g., the basement or an inside room).

Reference: "Reactor Safety Study," Appendix VI, WASH-1400, October 1975.

TITLE: Protective Action Recommendations

NUMBER EP RB-10 REVISION 10

PAGE 5 OF 5

UNITS 1 AND 2

APPENDIX 7.2 EVACUATION TIME ESTIMATES

•	Estimated Peak Populations and Evacuation Times by PAZ					
Pro	Protective Action Zone Population Cumulative Evacuation Time (Hours)					
			Normal Weather	Adverse Weather		
1	2-mile boundary	184	2.50	2.75		
2	6-mile boundary	311	2.50	2.75		
3	Avila Beach, Squire Canyon, See Canyon, San Luis Bay	4425	2.75	3.25		
4	Los Osos Valley, Prefumo Canyon	1628	2.75	3.25		
5	Baywood, Los Osos	15423	11.5	13.75		
6	City of Pismo Beach	15311	11.5	13.75		
7	Indian Knob, Price Canyon	206	11.50	13.75		
8	San Luis Obispo	69112	11.50	13.75		
တ	Morro Bay, Cayucos	17942	13.00	15.50		
10	Five Cities (Southern Portion)	40261	13.00	15.50		
11	Orcutt Rd, Lopez Drive, Rt. 227	2840	13.00	15.50		
12	Nipomo, North of Willow Rd.	5384	13.00	15.50		

	Evacuation Time Estimates by Scenario and Conditions						
Evac	uation Scenario	Cumu	Cumulative Evacuation Time (Hours)				
No.	Sector	PAZs	Normal Weekday	Normal Night	Summer Weekend	Adverse Weather	
1	Base	(1, 2)	2.50	2.00	2.50	2.75	
2	North-A (limited)	Base + (5)	11.50	11.50	11.00	13.75	
3	North-B (all)	Base + (5, 9)	12.00	11.50	11.50	14.25	
4	East (all)	Base + (4, 8)	11.50	11.00	10.75	13.75	
5	North & East (all)	Base + (4,5,8,9)	13.00	11.50	11.75	15.50	
6	Southeast-A (limited)	Base + (3)	4.50	4.25	3.50	5.25	
7	Southeast-B (limited)	Base+ (3,6,7)	4.50	4.50	5.00	5.25	
8	Southeast-C (limited)	Base+ (3,6,7,10,11)	10.25	9.50	9.25	12.25	
9	Southeast-D(limited)	Base+ (3,6,7,10,11,12)	10.25	9.50	9.75	12.25	
10	Entire BEPZ	Base + (3-12)	13.00	11.00	12.00	15.50	